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Zheng Liu, Esq. (SBN: 229311) 
zheng.liu@rimonlaw.com 
RIMON, P.C. 
800 Oak Grove Avenue, Suite 250 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
Telephone: 650.382.4546 
Facsimile: 650.461.4433 

Shelley Ivan, Esq. 
Shelley.ivan@rimonlaw.com 
100 Park Avenue 16th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
Telephone: 332.600.4332 
Fax: 212.363.0270 

Attorneys for Plaintiff AKRURA PTE. LTD 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

AKRURA PTE. LTD., a Singapore 
company, 

Plaintiff,

vs.  

APERO TECHNOLOGIES GROUP, a 
Vietnam company, BEGAMOB 
GLOBAL, and TRUSTED TOOLS & 
UTILITIES APPS, 

Defendants.

 Case No.: 2:23-cv-102

 COMPLAINT FOR 

(1) FEDERAL COPYRIGHT
INFRINGEMENT

(2) FEDERAL UNFAIR
COMPETITION

(3) CALIFORNIA UNFAIR
COMPETITION

(4) UNJUST ENRICHMENT

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
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Plaintiff Akrura PTE. LTD. (“Plaintiff”), by and through its attorneys of 

record, alleges the following against Defendants, Apero Technologies Group, 

Begamob Global, and Trusted Tools & Utilities Apps (collectively, “Defendants”) 

upon information and belief:  

THE PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff has its principal place of business at 7 One-North Gatgeway, 

#01-03, Singapore 138642.   

2. Plaintiff is the creator and copyright owner of the Blood Pressure 

mobile application (“BP App”) and offers BP App on Google Play through the 

QR Code Scanner developer account. 

3. Plaintiff was founded and is currently managed by Mingyang Jiao. 

4. Defendant Apero Technologies Group (“Apero”) has its principal 

place of business at 2 Le Van Thiem, Thanh Xuan, Hanoi, Vietnam, but Plaintiff 

was unable to verify this information. 

5. Apero has a website at https://apero.vn/ and uses the following email 

addresses: hr@apero.vn, haudt@apero.vn, and trustedapp.help@gmail.com, 

although at least one of these emails appears to be invalid, and Apero never 

responded to emails sent to any of its email addresses.  

6. Apero offers the infringing Blood Pressure Tracker mobile 

application (“BP Tracker App”) on Google Play through its Apero Technologies 

Group developer account.  

7. Apero also offers at least two other infringing mobile applications on 

Google Play using other developer accounts, including:  (i) Blood Pressure 

Tracker App (“BP Begamob App”) through defendant Begamob Global’s 
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developer account; and (ii) Blood Pressure App: BP Monitor (“BP Monitor App”) 

through defendant Trusted Tools & Utilities Apps’ developer account. 

8. Upon information and belief, Defendant Begamob Global is a mobile 

application developer that offers mobile applications on Google Play and it is 

owned by or related to Apero.  Defendant Begamob Global has a website at 

http://www.begamob.com and uses the email address info@begamob.com.  

Plaintiff was unable to obtain information about the place of business for this 

Defendant.  

9. Upon information and belief, Defendant Tools & Utilities Apps is a 

mobile application developer that offers mobile applications on Google Play and it 

is owned by or related to Apero.  Defendant Tools & Utilities Apps does not 

appear to have a website but uses the email address 

liveroyalstudio.inc@gmail.com. Plaintiff was unable to obtain information about 

the place of business for this Defendant. 

10. At such times as Plaintiff learns more information about the identities 

and involvement of defendants Begamob Global and Trusted Tools & Utilities 

Apps, Plaintiff will amend this Complaint accordingly.   

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

11. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 

28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question jurisdiction) and 28 U.S.C. § 1338 (action 

arising under an Act of Congress relating to copyrights).  

12. This action is brought under the Copyright Act of 1976, as amended 

(17. U.S.C. § 101 et seq.) and as applicable though the Berne Convention and 

Federal Unfair Competition under Section 43 of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 

1125).  
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13. The Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the state claims 

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a) in that they are related to the federal claims and 

arise from the same nucleus of operative facts.  

14. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because 

this is the judicial district where:  (i) Defendants are conducting business and 

committing copyright infringement and other illegal acts, giving rise to the 

referenced claims; and (ii) Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction.  

15. Defendants are not residents of the United States.  Therefore, 

pursuant to 28 § U.S.C. 1391(c)(3), Defendants may be sued in any judicial 

district, including this District.  

16. Defendants’ infringing mobile applications are available throughout 

the United States.  Notably, after Plaintiff had launched its BP App and generated 

considerable user traffic and advertising income, Defendants surreptitiously 

launched the infringing BP Tracker App, Begamob App, and BP Monitor App 

(“Infringing Apps”) using the same content as Plaintiff’s product and targeting the 

same consumers.   

17. As a result, consumers in this District have been downloading 

Defendants’ Infringing Apps, and Defendants have been compensated by the 

advertising income generated by Defendants’ illegal activities.   

18. Defendants thus purposefully availed themselves of the benefits of 

this District.  And Defendants have wrongfully injured Plaintiff by soliciting and 

transacting their illegal business with the stolen copyrighted content in this 

District.  
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BACKGROUND FACTS 

  

19. On November 17, 2021, Plaintiff released the BP App on Google 

Play and quickly started generating considerable user traffic and resulting 

advertising income. 

20. On July 24, 2022, Apero released the infringing BP Tracker App on 

Google Pay using the same content as on Plaintiff’s BP App and targeting the 

same consumers on Google Play. 

21. On August 12, 2022, Plaintiff discovered the infringing BP Tracker 

App on Google Play.  After comparing the two mobile applications, Plaintiff 

determined that the infringing BP Tracker had copied the language and interface 

layout of the BP App.  

22. On August 17, 2022, Plaintiff submitted to Google a DMCA 

Takedown Request, which was assigned Case No. 1-5031000033050.  See 

Exhibit A. In the DMCA Takedown Request, Plaintiff explained that Apero had 

copied the BP App language word for word.  In support of its statement, Plaintiff 

submitted a side-by-side comparison of the two mobile applications clearly 

showing that Apero was using Plaintiff’s content, including the language and the 

interface layout.  See Exhibit A. 

23. Google responded the same day stating that Plaintiff should attempt 

to resolve this issue with Apero.  See Exhibit A. 

24. On August 29, 2022, Plaintiff’s attorney emailed Apero at 

hr@apero.vn and trustedapp.help@gmail.com, advising them that Apero’s BP 

Tracker App infringed Plaintiff’s BP App and asked them to change the infringing 

content.  Apero did not respond.  See Exhibit B. 

Case 2:23-cv-00102   Document 1   Filed 01/06/23   Page 5 of 12   Page ID #:5



 

 5 
COMPLAINT  

 
 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

25. On August 30, 2022, after receiving a notification that the email 

address hr@apero.vn was invalid, Plaintiff’s attorney resent the August 29, 2022 

email to trustedapp.help@gmail.com.  Apero did not respond.  See Exhibit B. 

26. On September 23, 2022, after Plaintiff advised Google about its 

unsuccessful attempts to contact Apero, Google responded that it could not find 

the infringing BP Tracker App and later requested additional evidence.   

27. Plaintiff provided additional evidence, but Google asked Plaintiff to 

submit a new DMCA Takedown Request.  

28. Plaintiff then checked Apero’s infringing BP Tracker App, which 

was substantially the same as before.  

29. On October 18, 2022, Plaintiff filed a second DMCA Takedown 

Request, which was assigned Case No. 9-1815000033310.  See Exhibit C. In that 

request, Plaintiff explained that Apero’s BP Tracker App was still infringing 

Plaintiff’s BP App, including the language and user interface layout. To support 

its statement, Plaintiff submitted a side-by-side comparison of the two mobile 

applications clearly showing that Apero was using Plaintiff’s content.  See 

Exhibit C. 

30. On December 13, 2022, Google removed Apero’s infringing BP 

Tracker App.  

31. On December 23, 2022, Google notified Plaintiff that Apero had 

submitted a counter notification, as described in 17 U.S.C. § 512(g).  Google also 

advised Plaintiff that Google would reinstate the infringing BP Tracking App 

unless Plaintiff filed a lawsuit or a claim of infringement against Apero with the 

U.S. Copyright Office Copyright Claims Board in 10 business days from the 

December 23, 2022 notice.  See Exhibit D. 

32. In response, Plaintiff retained counsel and proceeded to prepare to 

file its lawsuit against Apero.   
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33. Notably, around the time when Google advised Plaintiff that they 

could not locate Apero’s infringing material, Apero tellingly launched the 

infringing BP Begamob App and the BP Monitor App through Apero’s developer 

accounts (defendants Begamob Global and Trusted Tools & Utilities 

Apps) on September 20, 2022 and September 26, 2022, respectively.  These two 

new products had largely the same infringing content as reported in Plaintiff’s first 

and second DMCA Takedown Requests regarding Apero’s BP Tracker App. 

34. A side-by-side comparison of Plaintiff’s BP App and the BP Monitor 

App confirmed that defendant Trusted Tools & Utilities Apps had copied 

Plaintiff’s content as the language used in the two products was identical.  

Plaintiff thus filed a DMCA Takedown Request on October 25, 2022.  See 

Exhibit E. 

35. Similarly, a side-by-side comparison of Plaintiff’s BP App and the 

BP Begamob App confirmed that defendant Begamob Global had copied 

Plaintiff’s content as the language used in the two products was identical.  

Plaintiff thus filed a DMCA Takedown Requests on December 1, 2022 (Case 

No. 2-7084000033674) and December 13, 2022 (Case No. 9-3832000033281), 

respectively.  See Exhibit F. 

36. Defendants’ continuing offer of the Infrining Apps is likely to cause 

and has caused confusion, mistake, and deception by and among consumers and is 

irreparably harming Plaintiff.  

FIRST CLAIM 

Copyright Infringement (17 U.S.C. §§ 106 et seq. and 501)  

37. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1-36. 

38. Plaintiff is the creator and copyright owner of the BP App. 
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39. Plaintiff’s copyrighted BP App is not “United States work” pursuant 

to 17 U.S.C. § 101 and is not subject to the registration requirement under 17 

U.S.C. § 411(a).   

40. Plaintiff’s copyrighted BP App is available to Defendants on the 

internet, and Defendant have access to it.   

41. Defendants used the content of Plaintiff’s BP App, including its 

language and interface layout, to create the BP Tracker App, the BP Begamob 

App, and the BP Utilities App.  

42. A side-by-side comparison of Plaintiff’s BP App and Defendants’ BP 

Tracker App shows that Defendants copied the content of Plaintiff’s BP App and 

that the two products contain identical language excerpts and are substantially 

similar.  See Exhibits A and C. 

43. A side-by-side comparison of Plaintiff’s BP App and Defendants’ BP 

Utilities App shows that Defendants copied the content of Plaintiff’s BP App and 

that the two products contain identical language excerpts and are substantially 

similar.  See Exhibit E. 

44. A side-by-side comparison of Plaintiff’s BP App and Defendants’ BP 

Begamob App shows that Defendants copied the content of Plaintiff’s BP App 

and that the two products contain identical language excerpts and are substantially 

similar.  See Exhibit F. 

45. Plaintiff did not authorize Defendants to copy the content of the 

copyrighted BP App. Defendants thus unlawfully appropriated Plaintiff’s 

protectable expression and created counterfeits from Plaintiff’s valuable content. 

46. Defendants’ infringing conduct violates 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(1)-(3), (5) 

and 17 U.S.C. § 501(a).   
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47. Defendants damaged Plaintiff by intentionally copying Plaintiff’s 

valuable content and using counterfeits to target the same consumers and tap into 

Plaintiff’s previously generated user traffic and related advertising income. 

48. Defendants also damaged Plaintiff by offering its inferior counterfeit 

apps to Plaintiff’s consumer base and causing a current and long-term reputational 

damage to Plaintiff. 

49. Although Plaintiff advised defendant Apero that Apero was 

infringing Plaintiff’s copyrighted BP App, Apero disregarded Plaintiff’s notice 

and continued to infringe. Apero’s infringing activity was thus willful, intentional 

and purposeful. 

50. Defendants damaged Plaintiff in an amount to be determined at trial.  

51. Unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, Defendants’ conduct is 

causing and will continue to cause Plaintiff irreparable injury that cannot be 

compensated by monetary damages.  Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 502,  Plaintiff is 

entitled to a preliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting further 

infringement of Plaintiff’s copyrighted work.  

SECOND CLAIM 

Unfair Competition (Lanham Act Sec. 43(a), 15 U.S.C. § 1125) 

52. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1-52. 

53. Defendants engaged in unfair competition in violation of Section 

43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 (a) by offering on the internet the 

counterfeit versions of Plaintiff’s original copyrighted BP App in a manner that is 

likely to cause and have caused confusion as to the origin, sponsorship and 

approval of such products.  
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54. Unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, Defendants’ conduct is 

causing and will continue to cause Plaintiff irreparable injury that cannot be 

compensated by monetary damages.  Plaintiff has no remedy at law. 

55. Plaintiff is entitled to recover three times Defendants’ profits, any 

damages sustained by Plaintiff, and the cost of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 

1117(a).  

56. Defendants’ willful, delibeate and intentional infringement makes 

this case exceptional and entitles Plaintiff to reasonable attorneys’ fees.  

THIRD CLAIM 

Unfair Competition (California Business & Professions Code § 17200 et seq.) 

57. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1-56. 

58. Defendants have infringed Plaintiff’s copyright by offering to the 

same consumers confusingly similar mobile applications. 

59. Defendants’ acts are wrongful, knowing, willing and malicious.  

60. Defendants’ acts consititute unfair competition under California law.  

61.  Unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, Defendants’ conduct is 

causing and will continue to cause Plaintiff irreparable injury that cannot be 

compensated by monetary damages.  

62. Defendants have acted with malice, oppression and fraud, as defined 

in California Civil Code § 3294. 

63. Defendants have acted with complete disregard to Plaintiff’s rights 

and with the intent to cause injury to Plaintiff, warranting punitive damages in an 

amount appropriate to punish Defendants and defer others from engaging in 

similar wrongful conduct.  
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FOURTH CLAIM 

Unjust Enrichment  

64. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1-63. 

65. As a result of Defendants’ infringing activities against Plaintiff, 

Defendants have been unjustly enriched by tapping into Plaintiff’s stream of 

income from the same consumer base and taking away from Plaintiff’s revenue.  

66. There is no express contract between Plaintiff and Defendants that 

would allow Plaintiff to recover any damages. 

67. Defendant has retained the benefit of the unjust enrichment. Plaintiff 

is entitled to recover from the Defendants the amount by which Defendants were 

unjustly enriched, including profits and advantages that Defendants have gained 

as a result of their infringing conduct.  

68. Plaintiff is entitled to recover damages based on Defendants’ unjust 

enrichment in an amount to be proven at trial.   

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

69. Accordingly, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants as 

follows: 

a) A judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants on all claims; 

b) That pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 502, the Court issue a preliminary 

and permanent injunction enjoining and restraining Defendants 

from offering Defendants’ infrining mobile applications; 

c) That the Court award Plaintiff damages sufficient to compensate 

Plaintiff for Defendants’ wrongful conduct; 

d) That pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a), the Court award Plaintiff 

three times Defendants’ profits, any damages sustained by 

Plaintiff, and the cost of this action; 
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e) That the Court award Plaintiff reasonable attorneys’ fees; 

f) That the Court award Plaintiff pre-judgement and post-judgment 

interest; and 

g) That the Court award Plaintiff such other and further relief as the 

Court deems just and proper.  

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

70. Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial on all triable issues. 

Dated: January 6, 2023 RIMON, P.C. 
 
By:  /s/ Zheng Liu    
       Zheng Liu (SBN: 229311) 
       800 Oak Grove Avenue, Suite 250 
       Menlo Park, CA 94025 
       Telephone: 650.382.4546 
       Fax: 650.461.4433 
       Email: zheng.liu@rimonlaw.com 
 
       Shelley Ivan 
       (pro hac vice pending) 
       100 Park Avenue 16th Floor 
       New York, NY 10017 
       Telephone: 332.600.4332 
       Fax: 212.363.0270 
       Email: shelley.ivan@rimonlaw.com 
 
        Attorneys for Plaintiff  
        AKRURA PTE. LTD.  
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From: removals@google.com <removals@google.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:28 PM 
To: David Silver <david@bayramoglu-legal.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [1-5031000033050] 

Hello, 

Thanks for reaching out to us. 

Regarding the following URLs: 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker&gl=us 

We note that the developer in question has provided contact information in their application listing. Please confirm that 
you have first attempted to resolve this issue with the developer of the application in question by contacting them at 
Trustedapp.help@gmail.com. 

Regards, 

The Google Team 

For more information about our content removal process access g.co/legal. 

Report alleged copyright infringement 

Country of residence 

United States 

Full legal name 

David Silver 

Company name 

Bayramoglu Law Offices LLC 
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Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 

JIAO MINGYANG 

Contact email address 

david@bayramoglu-legal.com 

Identify and describe the copyrighted work 

The text within our client's blood pressure mobile application has been copied word for word, as can be seen in the 

highlighted portion of the attachment being filed herewith. 

Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker&hl=en&gl=us 

Allegedly infringing URLs 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker&gl=us 

Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 

Comparison Material 0812.pdf 

I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by the copyright 
owner, its agent, or the law. 

Please check to confirm 

The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am authorized to 
act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 

Please check to confirm 

I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 

Please check to confirm 

Signature 

David Silver 
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https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker

Supplementary Materials of Complaint

Our Original App:

Infringing App:
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Our app was released much earlier than the infringing app 

Data Resource URL

Our Copyrighted App Allegedly Infringing App
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发件人: David Silver <david@bayramoglu-legal.com> 
发送时间: 2022 年 8 月 30 日 2:35 
收件人: Trustedapp.help@gmail.com <Trustedapp.help@gmail.com> 
抄送: TM@bayramoglu-legal.com <tm@bayramoglu-legal.com>; candy@bayramoglu-legal.com <candy@bayramoglu-
legal.com> 
主题: Re: Copyright Infringement by Apero Technologies Group - TrustedApp (Blood Pressure Tracker)  

Dear Apero Technologies Group, 

As I received a notification that your hr@apero.vn email obtained from your website is invalid, I am sending 
the email again solely to the email provided on your developer page. I have also edited the time to respond 
due to remedy a clerical error. 

I am reaching out to you on behalf of our client, JIAO MINGYANG, who is the owner of a mobile application for 
tracking blood pressure. Your mobile application "Blood Pressure Tracker" explicitly and directly copies the 
exact text from our client's mobile application, clearly infringing on our client's copyright. Please see the 
attached examples of the directly copies text. 

Our client's mobile application has priority as it was developed and released prior to your mobile application. 
You had full access to our client's mobile application and it is clear that you went through and copied the 
internal text for your own financial benefit. 

Therefore, we must request that the text be changed so as to not infringe on our client's copyright. Please 
confirm that the changes will be made no later than September 2, 2022. 

Please note that silence will be viewed as a refusal to cooperate and a willful infringement of our client's 
intellectual property rights. 

Sincerely, 
David Silver 
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From: David Silver 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 11:30 AM 
To: Trustedapp.help@gmail.com <Trustedapp.help@gmail.com>; hr@apero.vn <hr@apero.vn> 
Cc: TM@bayramoglu-legal.com <tm@bayramoglu-legal.com>; candy@bayramoglu-legal.com <candy@bayramoglu-
legal.com> 
Subject: Copyright Infringement by Apero Technologies Group - TrustedApp (Blood Pressure Tracker)  

Dear Apero Technologies Group, 

I am reaching out to you on behalf of our client, JIAO MINGYANG, who is the owner of a mobile application for 
tracking blood pressure. Your mobile application "Blood Pressure Tracker" explicitly and directly copies the 
exact text from our client's mobile application, clearly infringing on our client's copyright. Please see the 
attached examples of the directly copies text. 

Our client's mobile application has priority as it was developed and released prior to your mobile application. 
You had full access to our client's mobile application and it is clear that you went through and copied the 
internal text for your own financial benefit. 

Therefore, we must request that the text be changed so as to not infringe on our client's copyright. Please 
confirm that the changes will be made no later than September 2, 2022. 

Please note that silence will be viewed as a refusal to cooperate and a willful infringement of our client's 
intellectual property rights. 

Sincerely, 
David Silver 
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: removals@google.com <removals@google.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 11:13 AM 
To: David Silver <david@bayramoglu-legal.com> 
Subject: Your Request to Google [9-1815000033310] 

Hi, 
Thanks for reaching out to us. 
We have received your legal request. Please note that Google will only email you about this notice if 
we need additional clarification. If we process and remove all of the identified content from the URLs 
you provided and do not receive a counternotice, you will not receive any further e-mails about it 
from Google. 
Regards, 
The Google Team 
Due to the impact of COVID-19, it may take us longer than usual respond to your request. Our 
apologies for the inconvenience. 

Report alleged copyright infringement 

Country of residence 

United States 

Full legal name 

David Silver 

Company name 

Bayramoglu Law Offices LLC 

Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 

JIAO MINGYANG 

Contact email address 

david@bayramoglu-legal.com 

Identify and describe the copyrighted work 

We had filed a previous DMCA Takedown Request for this application, and Google claimed it could not find the 

infringing material and requested additional evidence. When we provided the additional evidence, Google said it 
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would not consider additional evidence and required us to submit a new DMCA Takedown Request. Google then 

proceeded to ignore all of our later correspondence.So here we are filing a second DMCA Takedown Request as 

there are still multiple text and user interface layout that infringes on our client's copyrights, which can be seen in the 

supplemental material attached. Please take the appropriate action in accordance with the DMCA.  

Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker 

Allegedly infringing URLs 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker 

Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 

Supplementary Material.pdf 

I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by the copyright 
owner, its agent, or the law. 

Please check to confirm 

The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am authorized to 
act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 

Please check to confirm 

I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 

Please check to confirm 

Signature 

David Silver 
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Infringing App：https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker&gl=us

Our Product：https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker&gl=us

Supplementary Materials of Complaint
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Note⻚⾯

弹窗的卡⽚排版居中效果⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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Edit note⻚⾯

排版⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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输⼊内容⽂案⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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删除标签弹窗⽂案相似

左抄袭右我们
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保存更改弹窗⽂案⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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历史列表的排版⼀致 卡⽚排版⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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Tacker⻚⾯

结构⼀致 历史卡⽚内容排版⼀致

左抄袭右我们
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From: removals@google.com <removals@google.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 12:33 PM 
To: David Silver <david@bayramoglu-legal.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [9-1815000033310] 

Hello, 

We received a counter notification, as described in 17 U.S.C. § 512(g), in response to your Digital Millennium Copyright 
Act (DMCA) notice. Below is a text copy of the counter notification. We await your notice within 10 business days that 
you have filed either an action that seeks a court order to restrain the counter notifier's allegedly infringing activity or a 
claim of infringement against the counter notifier with the US Copyright Office Copyright Claims Board (CCB). To process 
your complaint, we need a copy of one of the following: 

 Action filed
 CCB claim filed
 Applicable court order
 Applicable determination of infringement from the CCB

If we don’t receive such notice from you, we’ll reinstate the material in question. 

For more information about the DMCA and the requirements of a counter notice, review DMCA policy and law. If you 
have legal questions about this, consult your own legal counsel. 

==================================== 

Quốc gia cư trú 

Vietnam 

Họ và tên hợp pháp 

Hau Duong 

Danh xưng của bạn 

Hau Duong 

Tên công ty 
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Apero 

Địa chỉ email liên hệ 

haudt@apero.vn 

Địa chỉ 

Hanoi, Vietnam 

Số điện thoại 

+84397554828 

URL của nội dung đang được đề cập đến 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker 

Nhà phát triển 

Apero Technologies Group - TrustedApp 

Tên ứng dụng 

Blood Pressure Tracker 

Tại sao bạn lại yêu cầu khôi phục? 

Chọn một trong các lựa chọn bên dưới. 

Tôi là chủ sở hữu nội dung 

Vui lòng cung cấp thêm chi tiết để xác minh yêu cầu của bạn 

After carefully checking, I am SURE 100% that my app has NOT violated this law. The suspend action taken is too severe 
with my app, because of reasons below: 

Fist: Their app has not yet provided proof of owning the copyright. They have NO intellectual property registration for 
this property 

Second: My app is NOT the same in terms of UI and content in the app compared to their app, including from color, text 
to design and content. This is an application my team research and develop. We do everything ourselves including: code, 
ui/ux, graphics, content.. We can provide our own UIUX designs at figma link: 

https://www.figma.com/file/AxZbdf6uhx6tMD2QuKAVFK/Blood-Pressure 

And this is my app developed in android studio: 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1dKv3LbKrUBgBlrUz 9z0zRxRxOQmPJJs 

So I think the DMCA notice is a not fair with me. 
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I hope the Google Play team will double check this issue, and RESTORE my app on Google Play Store. Thank you! 

Tôi đồng ý với quyền tài phán của Tòa án liên bang đối với khu vực pháp lý nơi tôi sinh sống (hoặc Quận Bắc California 
nếu địa chỉ của tôi ở ngoài Hoa Kỳ) và tôi sẽ chấp nhận tống đạt trát tòa từ cá nhân cung cấp thông báo theo tiểu mục 
(c)(1)(C) hoặc người đại diện cho cá nhân đó. 

Đánh dấu để xác nhận 

Tôi xin thề, chấp nhận bị trừng phạt nếu khai man, rằng tôi thực sự tin là nội dung được xác định ở trên đã bị xóa hoặc 
vô hiệu hóa do nhầm lẫn hoặc xác định sai tài liệu cần bị xóa hoặc vô hiệu hóa. 

Đánh dấu để xác nhận 

Chữ ký 

Hau Duong 

==================================== 

Regards, 

The Google Team 

Report alleged copyright infringement 

Country of residence 

United States 

Full legal name 

David Silver 

Company name 

Bayramoglu Law Offices LLC 

Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 

JIAO MINGYANG 

Contact email address 

david@bayramoglu-legal.com 

Identify and describe the copyrighted work 

We had filed a previous DMCA Takedown Request for this application, and Google claimed it could not find the 

infringing material and requested additional evidence. When we provided the additional evidence, Google said it 

would not consider additional evidence and required us to submit a new DMCA Takedown Request. Google then 

proceeded to ignore all of our later correspondence.So here we are filing a second DMCA Takedown Request as 

there are still multiple text and user interface layout that infringes on our client's copyrights, which can be seen in the 

supplemental material attached. Please take the appropriate action in accordance with the DMCA.  
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Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker 

Allegedly infringing URLs 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressurechecker.bpmonitor.bptracker 

Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 

Supplementary Material.pdf 

I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by the copyright 
owner, its agent, or the law. 

Please check to confirm 

The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am authorized to 
act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 

Please check to confirm 

I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 

Please check to confirm 

Signature 

David Silver 

Case 2:23-cv-00102   Document 1-4   Filed 01/06/23   Page 5 of 5   Page ID #:50



 E

Case 2:23-cv-00102   Document 1-5   Filed 01/06/23   Page 1 of 4   Page ID #:51



1

Shelley Ivan

From: Shelley Ivan
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:53 AM
To: Shelley Ivan
Subject: FW: Re: Your Request to Google [5-3967000033498]

 
 
  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <removals@google.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 12:23 AM 
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [5-3967000033498] 
To: <deepthought7.5m@gmail.com> 
 
Hello, 

Thanks for reaching out to us. 

We've decided not to take action on this content. You could send your request straight to the individual who 
posted the content. 

If you need more information about the individual who posted the content, you'll need to serve us with valid 
legal process. For more information about this, contact us at google-legal-support@google.com from the U.S., 
or internationalcivil@google.com from outside the U.S. 

If you pursue legal action and the content is found to be illegal or ordered to be removed, you can send us the 
court order seeking removal using this form. 

Regards, 

The Google Team 

For more information about our content removal process access g.co/legal. 

 

 
Report alleged copyright infringement 

Country of residence 
Singapore 

Full legal name 
Sherry Smith 

Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 
QR Code Scanner. 
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Contact email address 
deepthought7.5m@gmail.com 

Identify and describe the copyrighted work 
Dear Team, 
I'm writing to report that an infringing app badly 100% Copied our original In-app Texts and UI Design 
WITHOUT any change. This high degree of coincidence is by no means an accident. We created all In-app 
Text by ourselves, we can provide all source evidence if needed.  
Pursuant to Section 512(c) of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act(“DMCA”), we would like to request 
immediate removal of this infringing app from the Google Play platform. 
Many thanks in advance. 
Regards, 
Sherry 

Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker&hl=en&g
l=us 

Allegedly infringing URLs 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuremonitor.bloodpressuretracker 

Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 
Violation Material.pdf 

I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by the copyright 
owner, its agent, or the law. 
Please check to confirm 

The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am authorized to 
act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 
Please check to confirm 

I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 
Please check to confirm 

Signature 
Sherry Smith 
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Our Original Creatives Infringing Copies

100% the Same

Totally the same 
copies of our articles

as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same 
copies of our articles

as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same 
copies of our articles

as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same
 copies of our user 

interface
as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same
 copies of our user 

interface
as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same
 copies of our user 

interface
as shown at right

100% the Same

Totally the same
 copies of our user 

interface
as shown at right

Our app was copyright 
protected for the EARLIER 

RELEASE
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Shelley Ivan

From: Shelley Ivan
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:30 AM
To: Shelley Ivan
Subject: FW: Re: Your Request to Google [2-7084000033674]

 
  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <removals@google.com> 
Date: Thu, Dec 1, 2022 at 11:08 PM 
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [2-7084000033674] 
To: <deepthought7.5m@gmail.com> 
 
Hello, 

Thanks for reaching out to us. 

We've decided not to take action on this content. You could send your request straight to the individual who posted the 
content. 

If you need more information about the individual who posted the content, you'll need to serve us with valid legal 
process. For more information about this, contact us at google-legal-support@google.com from the U.S., 
or internationalcivil@google.comfrom outside the U.S. 

If you pursue legal action and the content is found to be illegal or ordered to be removed, you can send us the court 
order seeking removal using this form. 

Regards, 

The Google Team 

For more information about our content removal process access g.co/legal. 

 

 
Report alleged copyright infringement 

Country of residence 
Singapore 

Full legal name 
Sherry Smith 

Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 
QR Code Scanner. 
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Contact email address 
deepthought7.5m@gmail.com 

Identify and describe the copyrighted work 
QR Code Scanner. is the Copyright owner of the source code and articles in the app. 
The developer "Begamob Global" maliciously copied our string text on source code and in-app articles & UI 
design WITHOUT any changes. 
We created all source code and articles by ourselves, we can provide all of the source evidence if needed. The 
infringing apps violated the Copyright basic protection, bringing negative impact. 
Pursuant to Section 512(c) of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act (“DMCA”), we would like to request an 
immediate removal of these infringing apps from the Google Play platform. Your assistance in this matter is 
highly appreciated.  
Details of our copyrighted applications and the infringing evidence are on the attachment. Many thanks in 
advance. 
Regards, 

Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker&gl=us 

Allegedly infringing URLs 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressure.tracker.app.bpmonitor.bptracker&gl=us 

Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 
BP Infringement Material.pdf 

I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by the copyright 
owner, its agent, or the law. 
Please check to confirm 

The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am authorized to 
act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 
Please check to confirm 

I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 
Please check to confirm 

Signature 
Sherry Smith 
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <removals@google.com> 
Date: Tue, Dec 13, 2022 at 10:08 PM 
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [9-3832000033281] 
To: <deepthought7.5m@gmail.com> 

 
Hello, 

Thanks for reaching out to us. 

Regarding the following URLs: 

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressure.tracker.app.bpmonitor.bptracker 

We note that the developer in question has provided contact information in their application listing. 
Please confirm that you have first attempted to resolve this issue with the developer of the application in 
question by contacting them at info@begamob.com. 

Regards, 

The Google Team 

For more information about our content removal process access g.co/legal. 

 
 

Report alleged copyright infringement 
Country of residence 
Singapore 
Full legal name 
Ada Lee 
Full legal name of the copyright holder you represent 
QR Code Scanner. 
Contact email address 
deepthought7.5m@gmail.com 
Identify and describe the copyrighted work 
This infringing app uses our in-app articles without authorization. 
Where can we see an authorized example of the work? 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bloodpressure.bloodpressureapp.bloodpressuretracker 
Allegedly infringing URLs 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bloodpressure.tracker.app.bpmonitor.bptracker 
Attach a screenshot of the allegedly infringing material 
Infringement Material_1209.pdf 
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Infringement Link 

Report Intentional Plagiarism of Copyrighted 
 In-app Articles 

Blood Pressure Tracker App
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➢ To Find the Mentioned Articles

Please find the mentioned article 
through the title

Our Copyrighted Work Infringement

Please find the mentioned article 
through the title
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Our Copyrighted Work Infringement
Article 1

100% plagiarized copyrighted in-app 
articles deliberately without any changes

Slide to see the complete text
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Proof of Originality

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right

Original Article
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Our Copyrighted Work Infringement
Article 2

100% plagiarized copyrighted in-app 
articles deliberately without any changes
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Proof of Originality

Original Article

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right
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Infringement
Article 3

Slide to see the complete text Slide to see the complete text

Our Copyrighted Work

100% plagiarized copyrighted in-app 
articles deliberately without any changes
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Proof of Originality
Original Article

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right
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Infringement
Article 4

Slide to see the complete text Slide to see the complete text

Our Copyrighted Work

100% plagiarized copyrighted in-app 
articles deliberately without any changes
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Proof of Originality
Original Article

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right
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Infringement
Article 5

Slide to see the complete text Slide to see the complete text

Our Copyrighted Work

100% plagiarized copyrighted in-app 
articles deliberately without any changes
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Proof of Originality
Original Article

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right
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Our Copyrighted Work Infringement

100% plagiarized copyright in-app articles deliberately without any changes
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Proof of Originality
Original Article

Above is the editing process of our original articles: 
Our team created all the articles by ourselves with the detailed reference information as shown right
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App Release Date 

Our Copyright Work Infringement
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Our Copyright Work

More Evidence Can be Provided If Needed
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I have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly infringing is not authorized by 
the copyright owner, its agent, or the law. 
Please check to confirm 
The information in this notification is accurate and I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the copyright owner or am 
authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 
Please check to confirm 
I understand that a copy of the notice may be sent to the developer of the affected content. 
Please check to confirm 
Signature 
Ada Lee 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  
CIVIL COVER SHEET

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS  ( Check box if you are representing yourself   DEFENDANTS        (

(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number)  If you are 
representing yourself, provide the same information.

II.  BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

1. U.S. Government 
Plaintiff

3. Federal Question (U.S.  
Government Not a Party)

2. U.S. Government 
Defendant

4. Diversity (Indicate Citizenship 
of Parties in Item III)

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES-For Diversity Cases Only
(Place an X in one box for plaintiff and one for defendant)

Citizen of This State

Citizen or Subject of a  
Foreign Country

Citizen of Another State

PTF DEF
1 1

3

2

3

Incorporated or Principal Place  
of Business in this State
Incorporated and Principal Place 
of Business in Another State

Foreign Nation

DEFPTF
4 4

5 5

66

2

IV. ORIGIN (Place an X in one box only.)
 1. Original  
     Proceeding

2. Removed from  
    State Court

3. Remanded from
    Appellate Court

4. Reinstated or 
    Reopened

6. Multidistrict 
     Litigation - 
     Transfer

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:  JURY DEMAND: Yes No (Check "Yes" only if demanded in complaint.)

CLASS ACTION under F.R.Cv.P. 23: No MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT:     Yes
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause.  Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

VII. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only).
CONTRACT

TORTS 
PERSONAL INJURY

PRISONER PETITIONS

LABOR

REAL PROPERTY

IMMIGRATION

BANKRUPTCY

CIVIL RIGHTS

FORFEITURE/PENALTY

PROPERTY RIGHTS

SOCIAL SECURITY

FEDERAL TAX SUITS

375  False Claims Act

400  State  
Reapportionment
410  Antitrust

430  Banks and Banking 

490  Cable/Sat TV

480  Consumer Credit

460  Deportation

896  Arbitration

895  Freedom of Info. 
Act

893  Environmental 
Matters

891  Agricultural Acts

899  Admin. Procedures 
Act/Review of Appeal of 
Agency Decision  

450  Commerce/ICC    
Rates/Etc.

470  Racketeer Influ- 
enced & Corrupt Org.

850  Securities/Com- 
modities/Exchange
890  Other Statutory 
Actions

110 Insurance

120 Marine

130 Miller Act
140 Negotiable   
Instrument
150 Recovery of    
Overpayment & 
Enforcement of 
Judgment

151 Medicare Act

152 Recovery of  
Defaulted Student 
Loan (Excl. Vet.)

153 Recovery of  
Overpayment of 
Vet. Benefits

160 Stockholders'   
 Suits

190 Other 
Contract   
 195 Contract  
Product Liability
196 Franchise

210 Land 
Condemnation
220 Foreclosure

230 Rent Lease & 
Ejectment

REAL PROPERTY CONT.
240 Torts to Land

245 Tort Product  
Liability
290 All Other Real 
Property

310 Airplane
315 Airplane 
Product Liability
320 Assault, Libel & 
Slander 
330 Fed. Employers' 
Liability 

340 Marine
345 Marine Product 
Liability

350 Motor Vehicle
355 Motor Vehicle 
Product Liability
360 Other Personal 
Injury
362  Personal Injury-
Med Malpratice
365 Personal Injury-
Product Liability
367 Health Care/
Pharmaceutical 
Personal Injury 
Product Liability
368 Asbestos 
Personal Injury 
Product Liability

950  Constitutionality of 
State Statutes 

462 Naturalization 
Application

465 Other 
Immigration Actions

370 Other Fraud

371 Truth in Lending

380 Other Personal 
Property Damage

385 Property Damage 
Product Liability  

422 Appeal 28  
USC 158
423 Withdrawal 28     
USC 157

441 Voting

442 Employment
443 Housing/
Accommodations
445 American with 
Disabilities-
Employment
446 American with 
Disabilities-Other

440 Other Civil Rights

448 Education

510 Motions to Vacate 
Sentence 
530 General
535 Death Penalty

540 Mandamus/Other

550 Civil Rights

555 Prison Condition

560 Civil Detainee 
Conditions of 
Confinement

625 Drug Related 
Seizure of Property 21 
USC 881
690 Other

710 Fair Labor Standards   
Act
720 Labor/Mgmt. 
Relations

740 Railway Labor Act

751 Family and Medical 
Leave Act
790 Other Labor 
Litigation
791 Employee Ret. Inc. 
Security Act

820 Copyrights

830 Patent

835 Patent - Abbreviated 
New Drug Application

861 HIA (1395ff)

862 Black Lung (923)

863 DIWC/DIWW (405 (g))

864 SSID Title XVI

865 RSI (405 (g))

870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or 
Defendant)
871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC 
7609

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:    

Habeas Corpus:
463 Alien Detainee

  Other:

)

 5. Transferred from Another 
      District  (Specify)

OTHER STATUTES 

TORTS 
PERSONAL PROPERTY

Check box if you are representing yourself   

Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number)  If you are  
representing yourself, provide the same information.

)

$
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(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff County of Residence of First Listed Defendant
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

Case Number:

376 Qui Tam  
(31 USC 3729(a))

8. Multidistrict 
     Litigation - 
     Direct File

840 Trademark
880 Defend Trade Secrets Act 
of 2016 (DTSA)

485 Telephone 
Consumer Protection Act
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Zheng Liu, Esq. (SBN: 229311) 
Rimon, P.C. 
800 Oak Grove Avenue, Suite 250 
Menlo Park, CA 94025   (t) 650-382-4546; (f) 650-461-4433; zheng.liu@rimonlaw.com

Federal Copyright Infringement – 17 U.S.C § 501, et seq., Federal Unfair Competition – Lanham Act Section 43(a), 15 U.S.C § 1125, California Unfair Competition – California 
Business & Professions Code §1 7200, et seq.

APERO TECHNOLOGIES GROUP, a Vietnam company, et al.AKRURA PTE. LTD., a Singapore company



VIII.   VENUE:  Your answers to the questions below will determine the division of the Court to which this case will be initially assigned.  This initial assignment is subject 
to change, in accordance with the Court's General Orders, upon review by the Court of your Complaint or Notice of Removal.

QUESTION A:   Was this case removed 
from state court? 
                          
  
If "no, " skip to Question B.  If "yes," check the 
box to the right that applies, enter the  
corresponding division in response to  
Question E, below, and continue from there.

NoYes

STATE CASE WAS PENDING IN THE COUNTY OF: INITIAL DIVISION IN CACD IS:

Los Angeles, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo

Orange

Riverside or San Bernardino

Western

Southern

Eastern

QUESTION B:   Is the United States, or 
one of its agencies or employees, a 
PLAINTIFF in this action? 
  
  
          
  
If "no, " skip to Question C.  If "yes," answer 
Question B.1, at right.

NoYes NO.  Continue to Question B.2.

YES.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Eastern Division.  
Enter "Eastern" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  
CIVIL COVER SHEET

YES.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Southern Division. 
Enter "Southern" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.

A.  
  

Orange County

B. 
Riverside or San 

Bernardino County

Indicate the location(s) in which 50% or more of plaintiffs who reside in this district 
reside.  (Check up to two boxes, or leave blank if none of these choices apply.)

Indicate the location(s) in which 50% or more of defendants who reside in this 
district reside.  (Check up to two boxes, or leave blank if none of these choices 
apply.)

D.1.  Is there at least one answer in Column A? D.2.  Is there at least one answer in Column B?

If "yes," your case will initially be assigned to the  

SOUTHERN DIVISION. 

 Enter "Southern" in response to Question E,  below, and continue from there. 

 If "no," go to question D2 to the right. 

QUESTION E: Initial Division? 

Enter the initial division determined by Question A, B, C, or D above:

INITIAL DIVISION IN CACD

QUESTION D:  Location of plaintiffs and defendants?

If "yes," your case will initially be assigned to the  

EASTERN DIVISION. 

 Enter "Eastern" in response to Question E,  below. 

 If "no," your case will be assigned to the WESTERN DIVISION.   

Enter "Western" in response to Question E, below. 

Yes No Yes No

NO.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Western Division.  
Enter "Western" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.

QUESTION C:   Is the United States, or 
one of its agencies or employees, a 
DEFENDANT in this action? 
  
  
          
  
If "no, " skip to Question D.  If "yes," answer 
Question C.1, at right.

Yes No

B.1.  Do 50% or more of the defendants who reside in 
the district reside in Orange Co.? 
  
check one of the boxes to the right

B.2.  Do 50% or more of the defendants who reside in 
the district reside in Riverside and/or San Bernardino 
Counties?  (Consider the two counties together.) 
  
check one of the boxes to the right

C.1.  Do 50% or more of the plaintiffs who reside in the 
district reside in Orange Co.? 
  
check one of the boxes to the right

C.2.  Do 50% or more of the plaintiffs who reside in the 
district reside in Riverside and/or San Bernardino 
Counties?  (Consider the two counties together.) 
  
check one of the boxes to the right

YES.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Southern Division. 
Enter "Southern" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.

NO.  Continue to Question C.2.

YES.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Eastern Division.  
Enter "Eastern" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.

NO.  Your case will initially be assigned to the Western Division.  
Enter "Western" in response to Question E, below, and continue 
from there.

C.  
Los Angeles, Ventura, 
Santa Barbara, or San 
Luis Obispo County

QUESTION F: Northern Counties?

Do 50% or more of plaintiffs or defendants in this district reside in Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo counties? Yes No
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IX(a).  IDENTICAL CASES:  Has this action been previously filed in this court?    
  
        

NO YES

IX(b). RELATED CASES:  Is this case related (as defined below) to any civil or criminal case(s) previously filed in this court? 

NO YES

Civil cases are related when they (check all that apply): 

Notice to Counsel/Parties:  The submission of this Civil Cover Sheet is required by Local Rule 3-1.  This Form CV-71 and the information contained herein 
neither replaces nor supplements the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court.  For 
more detailed instructions, see separate instruction sheet (CV-071A).

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

861       HIA  

862       BL  

863       DIWW  

863       DIWC  

864       SSID  

865       RSI  

Nature of Suit Code      Abbreviation  Substantive Statement of Cause of Action
All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.  Also, 
include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the program.  
(42 U.S.C. 1935FF(b))

All claims for "Black Lung" benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969. (30 U.S.C. 
923)

All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as amended; plus 
all claims filed for child's insurance benefits based on disability.  (42 U.S.C. 405 (g))

All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as 
amended. (42 U.S.C. 405 (g))

All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security Act, as 
amended.

All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as amended.   
(42 U.S.C. 405 (g))

If yes, list case number(s):

If yes, list case number(s):  

DATE:
X.  SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY  
(OR SELF-REPRESENTED LITIGANT): 
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A.  Arise from the same or a closely related transaction, happening, or event;

B.  Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or

C.  For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges.

Note:  That cases may involve the same patent, trademark, or copyright is not, in itself, sufficient to deem cases related.  

A.  Arise from the same or a closely related transaction, happening, or event;

B.  Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or

A civil forfeiture case and a criminal case are related when they (check all that apply):

C.  Involve one or more defendants from the criminal case in common and would entail substantial duplication of 
labor if heard by different judges.
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1/6/2023/s/ Zheng Liu




